



604.558.2002
bikehub.ca



RAC Meeting

Thursday, January 17, 2019- 6:30 to 8 pm
312 Main Street, Vancouver | Meeting Room No 5, Birch (2nd floor)

From your computer: join.me/HUBCycling
Dial in: +1.778.654.8779 | Access ID: 983-505-761 #
Need to share screen? [Download the app](#)

**To be shared with RAC and local committee chairs 1 week prior to meeting to ask if have anyone would like to add something to the agenda. Will need editing access.*

AGENDA

1. Call to order & introductions
2. HUB Action Update - Navdeep
3. RAC Action Plan - 2019-2020: Draft:
https://docs.google.com/document/d/10Zw2EPke_eAn5Sx2c1YmlrJEZcVGBSH1ih7EgsueDqY/e/dit
4. Update on Local Committee Capacity Building - Annie/Jeff R
5. HUB Position on three topics:
 - a. Ride-hailing: https://www.bccc.bc.ca/ride_hailing_report
 - b. Autonomous vehicles:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1vV4okogy_A4Ee9CC9Tjm2F0m6IT8sUeZ/view
 - c. Streets of the future:
https://docs.google.com/presentation/d/1xH8BpCILXuuIpmsziqF1705IWxicdPO4RrSC-J3vFg/edit#slide=id.g79a4516a9_00
6. HUB Cycling approval process update - Navdeep
7. RAC 2019 Action Plan - [Template Builder](#)
8. RAC co-chair selection
9. BC Parkway issues - Burnaby
10. BC Vision Zero Summit, February 8th and 9th at Surrey City Hall - Navdeep
11. State of Cycling Benchmarking Project - Jeff L
- 12.

ONGOING ITEMS

1. Regular Updates
 - a. Central Valley Greenway - Alex
 - b. Alex Fraser Bridge - Peter S

- c. Pattullo Bridge - Tim Y
- 2. Roundtable Updates: one minute update from each local committee
 - a. Burnaby
 - b. Delta
 - c. Langley
 - d. Maple Ridge & Pitt Meadows
 - e. New Westminister
 - f. North Shore
 - g. Richmond/YVR
 - h. Surrey/White Rock
 - i. Tri-Cities
 - j. Vancouver/UBC

NEW BUSINESS/OTHER ITEMS

Next Meeting Date - third Thursday of next month